

IME Implementation and Support Services RFP Questions and Answers

A general comment: 

The State is hiring a contractor to assist us with making Iowa Medicaid Enterprise a reality. A bidder must fully comprehend RFP MED-04-015 to be able to do this. The MED-04-37 RFP was structured to complete a set of Key Activities (KAs) for each phase leading to the go live date of June 30, 2005.  These KAs were written to allow the bidder a considerable degree of flexibility to demonstrate their understanding, expertise and creative solutions to accomplish this project.    

The bidder's proposal will be evaluated based on the vision (understanding, approach and personnel) they propose to bring to assist us in giving birth to the Iowa Medicaid Enterprise. 

1.   Key activities 3.2.2.7 and 3.2.3.5 appear to be identical, is it the intend of IDHS to save the same Key activity in both phases?

KA 3.2.2.7 has been deleted.

2.  If we have submitted a letter of intent to bid for the previous RFP, do we have to resubmit a second letter?

If you submitted a letter of intent to bid for MED-04-014, you do not have to submit a letter of intent to bid for MED-04-037.

3.   Why was the review process for RFP-04-014 discontinued and this RFP issued?

 The State decided to reissue rather than amend MED-04-014 a second time.

4.  Did the bidder(s) of RFP-04-014 comply with all mandatory requirements of RFP-04-014?

 Only one timely bid was submitted.

5.  Is there a contractor or consultant assisting the state in evaluating, or performing any services related to the evaluation of this proposal?  If so, what is the name of the firm or individual providing that service?

 No.

6.  The answers to one of the questions on RFP-04-014 regarding the code analysis(then activity 3.2.2.7, now activity 3.2.2.6, p. 30) stated that the Contractor would be required to analyze all of the code (approximately 3.5 million lines) in all of the programs (approximately 1,800) to extract Iowa’s business rules.  Is it still the state’s intention that all 3.5 million lines of code be analyzed, or is there some portion of the code that can be excluded from the analysis based upon the state’s knowledge that it contains no business rules?

We have consulted with the some of the programmers who are involved in transferring a copy of the Iowa's current production MMIS to the State Data Center's mainframe. They had no opinion about how much code would have to be review to determine the business rules.  However, this is decision that each bidder must make.

7.  Has the state or any contractor attempted to run any of the 3.5 million lines of code through an automated code analysis tool?  If so, did the code analyzer produce results that were useful?

  An automated code analysis tool has not analyzed the code.

8.  Is there external (i.e., outside the program code) documentation for the 1,800 programs?  If so, in what format is it stored (e.g., as a word processing document)?

A copy of the nine volume MMIS Detailed System Design is in the bidder's library or a copy may be obtained from Allegra Print & Imaging, 1000 Thomas Beck Road, Des Moines, IA 50315, 515-244-1414.

9.  On a scale of 1 to 10, where 1 is not at all and 10 is completely, how would the state rate the 3.5 million lines of code for compliance with structured programming techniques?

 We have consulted with the some of the programmers who are involved in transferring a copy of the Iowa's current production MMIS to the State Data Center's mainframe. In their opinion, they would give it an eight (8).  However, this is decision that each bidder must make.

10.  On a scale of 1 to 10, where 1 is not at all and 10 is completely, how would the state rate the 3.5 million lines of code for being well commented?

We have consulted with the some of the programmers who are involved in transferring a copy of the Iowa's current production MMIS to the State Data Center's mainframe. In their opinion, they would give it an eight (8).  However, this is decision that each bidder must make.
11.  If the state does not provide a numeric answer to the two previous questions, would the state be willing to allow the Contractor to adjust the proposed price for Phase 1 based upon a one-week review of the code (at contractor’s expense) prior to executing a contract?

See the answers to questions 9 and 10.

12.   Does the state have an index or other listing of program numbers and/or names of all programs to be included in the code analysis?

 See the answer to question 8.
13.  In order to complete a code analysis of 1,800 programs in the approximately 80 workdays in Phase 1, the Contractor will have to complete an average of over 20 programs (44,000 lines of code) per day starting in the first week of the project.  Will the state have office space and workstations available for the number of programmer /analysts that this production rate will require?         

KA 3.2.2.6 is modified to read: "Perform code analysis of current MMIS system to determine system's business rules during Phases 1 and 2. This activity may be done off-site. If the State does not have the resources requested, it will have to be done off-site."

The contractor will compare the business rules found in the MMIS system with the Iowa's Medicaid State Plan, DHS administrative rules, and the Medicaid provider manuals. Any differences between the code and the documents will be reviewed with the Medicaid staff (KA 3.2.3.5). 

Administrative Rules and Provider Manuals are on-line at 

www.dhs.state.ia.us/PolicyAnalysis/PolicyManualPages/PolManual.htm.  A copy of the State Plan is in the bidder's library or a copy may be obtained from Allegra Print & Imaging, 1000 Thomas Beck Road, Des Moines, IA 50315, 515-244-1414.

The final deliverable for KA 3.2.2.6 will be a detailed document of the Iowa Medicaid business rules. Then, of course, the contractor will IV&V any modifications needed to bring the MMIS into compliance. 

14.   The schedule in this RFP calls for the code analysis activity (3.2.2.6, p.30) to be completed by June 30, 2004, but the state’s review of the business rules generated (3.2.2.7, p. 30) and 3.2.3.5, p. 37) form code analysis to continue into Phase 2.  How many people (FTEs) does the state intend to make available for activities 3.2.2.7 and 3.2.3.5?   

See the answer to question 13.

15.   Activity 3.2.2.15 (p. 34) does not require the Contractor to participate in the Proposal evaluation process for RFP-04-015, RFP-04-034 and RFP-04-036.  Will the Contractor have any input, or be allowed to assess the relative risks associated with each proposal, prior to the selection of the successful bidder for those RFPs?

  No.

16.   This RFP mentions “mandatory requirements” in a number of places (Secs.2.14,  2.15, 2.21, 5.3, 5.4) but does not define which parts of the RFP are “mandatory requirements.”  The RFP also states that if a bidder “states that a mandatory requirement cannot be met” or provides a response that “materially changes a mandatory requirement,” the proposal will be disqualified.  Does that mean that if a bidder takes exception to any portion of the RFP that the proposal is disqualified?  If not, which of the requirements in the RFP are “mandatory requirements?”

  Yes.

Mandatory requirements are:

1.  Was the Letter of Intent submitted on time as specified in section 2.8 of the RFP?

2. Did the Issuing Officer receive the bid proposal before 3:00 p.m. Central Time on March 1,  2004?

3. Was the proposal submitted with the correct number of copies, and in the correct format as specified in section 4.1 of the RFP?

· Submitted in spiral, comb or similar binder ( no loose leaf binders)

· Divided in two parts: (1) Technical Proposal; (2) Cost Proposal.

· Original and six (6) copies properly labeled

· Two (2) electronic copies in Word 2000 or Adobe PDF file format on CD ROM

· One copy of bid proposal from which confidential information has been excised

Format of bid proposal must respond to RFP requirements by restating the number and text of the requirement in sequence and writing the response immediately after the restated requirement

4.  Does the proposal include a signed copy of Attachment 1: Proposal Certification

5.  Does the proposal include a signed copy of Attachment 2: Certification of Independence and No Conflict of Interest?

6.  Does the proposal include a signed copy of Attachment 3: Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion—Lower Tier Covered Transactions?

7.  Does the proposal include a signed copy of Attachment 4: Authorization to Release Information?

8.  Does the proposal include a transmittal letter as specified in section 4.2.1 of the RFP?

9.  Does the proposal include financial statements for the three (3) preceding years as specified in section 4.5.5.11 of the RFP and the RFP questions and answers.

10.  Does the proposal include three (3) letters of reference as specified in section 4.5.5.12 of the RFP?

11.  Does the proposal include a bid bond, payable to the State of Iowa, in the amount of $5,000 as specified in section 4.5.13?

12.  Does the cost proposal include an attachment identifying each project section, and the methodology used to determine the price for each section as specified in section 4.6 of the RFP?

17.   Is the $2 million performance bond (6.9.1, p. 58) intended to limit the response to large vendors only?

  No. 

18.   Is the $2 million performance bond intended to approximate the total amount of the contract for this RFP?

 No. 

19.   Could a $2 million (or larger) “Errors and Omissions” insurance policy with the State of Iowa as a certificate holder be substituted for a bond?

  No.
20.   The performance bond mentions that the bond could be used to cover liquidated damages, but liquidated damages are not specified anywhere in the contract terms and conditions.  Is the contract terms and conditions complete or will they be modified to add liquidated damages?

  The contract terms are complete as written.
21.  A material part of the performance bond will be the contract schedule.  A significant potion of the risk associated with the contract schedule, however, rests with the successful bidders on RFP-04-015, RFP-04-034 and RFP-04-036.  Is the state willing to indemnify the bonding company or waive damages for any contract delay caused by others?

  It is the intent of the State that damages will not be assessed due to the fault of others.
22.   A material part of the successful bidder’s performance will be dependent upon the successful completion of work performed by the successful bidders on RFP-04-015, RFP-04-034 and RFP-04-036.  Is the state willing to indemnify the bonding company or waive damages for any liability, loss, damage, or expense as a result of the Contractor’s failure to perform caused by others?

  See the answer to question 21.

23.   A material part of the successful bidder’s performance will be dependent upon the successful completion of work performed by the successful bidders on RFP-04-015, RFP-04-034 and RFP-04-036.  Will the contractor be allowed to protest the selection of a particular bidder for RFP-04-015, RFP-04-034 and RFP-04-036?

 No.

24.  A material part of the successful bidder’s performance will be dependent upon the successful completion of work performed by the successful bidders on RFP-04-015, RFP-04-034 and RFP-04-036.  Is the state willing to indemnify the bonding company or waive damages for any liability, loss, damage, or expense as a result of the Contractor’s failure to perform caused by a bidder selected over Contractor’s protest or against Contractor’s advice?

The State selects and the contractor shall accept the party selected. Agreement to this is mandatory. 

25.  Who prepared the APD for the IME project?  Has the APD been released to any vendors?  How can we obtain a copy?

The State developed the APD for RFP MED-04-037. The APDs for MED-04-015 and 034 were developed by FOX Systems. Copies are in the bidders' library or a copy may be obtained from Allegra Print & Imaging, 1000 Thomas Beck Road, Des Moines, IA 50315, 515-244-1414.

26.  Is there a contractor currently engaged to prepare the two RFP’s that will be released in the next few weeks? . Is that contractor precluded from bidding on this RFP?
The State removed the Medical Services component, which FOX helped develop, from MED-04-015, added a PDL scope and released as  MED-04-034, Iowa Medical  Services with Preferred Drug List. RFPs MED-04-014, MED-04-036 and MED-04-037 have not had any contractor involvement.

There is no contractor precluded from bidding on MED-04-037.
27.  Can we obtain a copy of the proposals that were submitted in response to the previous release of this RFP?

Pursuant to section 2.19 of MED-04-014 all proposals were returned because the RFP was canceled. The State retained no copies.

28.  Are any vendors currently under contract on the project?  What does the scope of work for the contract address? If so, are they allowed to submit a proposal for this RFP?
FOX Systems is under contract to assist the State with the procurement  of MED-04-015. They submitted a proposal for MED-04-014 and may submit one for MED-04-037.

The successful bidder of MED-04-37 is precluded from bidding on any components of the IME. 

29.  Is the budget for the Implementation and Support Services (I&SS) contract available?  How can we obtain a copy? 

It is not available. 

30.  It appears as if the deliverable due dates have not changed despite the delayed start of the contract.  Is this correct? Are any of these dates negotiable?

No.

You will need to bid the contract as it stands and not count on any dates being changed.

31.  If oral presentations are required, will this delay the schedule for award or will they be scheduled within the current timeframe? 

There will not be any oral presentations. However, the evaluation panel may contact the bidder, via phone, to clarify any questions the panel may have. We will contact the bidders in advance of the panel meeting.

32.  Since the State has asked the successful bidder to provide the necessary software tools to meet the needs and scope of this project, does the state have any preferences for these tools? 

The State does not have any preference. However, you will be scored on how well the software you propose to provide meets the needs of the project.  

33.  Can the State share their vision of the number of Department resources and resource types it expects to allocate to this project to complete the deliverables within the timeframes (e.g. Business Analyst, technical analyst, etc.)?
The State is committed to providing the necessary resources.  

34.  Key Activity 3.2.1.3, schedule and facilitate project meetings: Is this task limited to meetings related to the MWP, or all project meetings that deal with a component that is addressed in the MWP? 

Keeping in mind what we are trying to accomplish, what approach do you propose?

The bidder's proposal will be scored on their vision (understanding, approach and personnel) they propose to bring to assist the State with the Iowa Medicaid Enterprise implementation. 
35.  Key Activity 3.2.1.8 assess requirements:  Are the requirements already  developed? . If so, who developed them?  Assuming yes, are the requirements currently stored in a requirements management software tool? If so, what software tool are you using? 

Take a close look at the KAs 3.2.1.1-8 and keeping in mind what we are trying to accomplish, what approach do you propose?

The State expects a complete description of the manner in which the bidder proposes to perform the task. The level of detail provided is for the bidder to determine.
36.  Key Activity 3.2.1.8 assess requirements:  Can you please clarify the statement that requirements include “validation of facility space, hardware and software needs and make recommendation to the Department”? 

The contractor is to advise the State what the IME's facility space, hardware and software needs are.

The State expects a complete description of the manner in which the bidder proposes to perform the task. The level of detail provided is for the bidder to determine.

37.  Key Activity 3.2.1.10, Assess Testing: Will the vendor be expected to perform IV&V testing (implied by the requirement to “develop IV&V test scenarios”) or only assess testing performed by other contractors?  If IV&V testing is to be performed, how much is anticipated?

Keeping in mind what we are trying to accomplish, what approach do you propose?

The State expects a complete description of the manner in which the bidder proposes to perform the task. The level of detail provided is for the bidder to determine.
38.  Key Activity 3.2.1.14, identify problems proactively: How do the deliverable reports for this key activity differ from the risk and issue reports produced for Key Activities 3.2.1.13 and 3.2.1.5?

The referenced sections all deal with different issues.

39.  Key Activity 3.2.1.15, review project deliverables: Can you provide an estimate of the number of deliverables to be reviewed?  If the system contractor does not meet a deliverable due date as defined in the MWP, will the I&SS vendor be allowed to assess the impact of the system contractor’s delay and reschedule tasks and resources as necessary?  What happens if a system contractor’s project deliverable is delayed beyond the I&SS vendor’s contract term? 

We do not have an estimate of the number of deliverables to be reviewed. Please refer to MED-04-015.

The contractor is expected to assess the impact of any delay. Rescheduling of tasks and resources will be done at the State's direction.

The State will amend the I&SS contract, if it is deemed necessary.

40.  Key Activity 3.2.1.17, monitor and verify both MMIS systems produce identical results: Please clarify the role of the I&SS vendor for this testing.  Will it include an active role in conducting the tests or just monitoring them?  Specifically, please clarify the I&SS vendor role in developing the test plans, preparing the test data, and conducting the tests, documenting the results, etc.

Keeping in mind what we are trying to accomplish, what approach do you propose?

The State expects a complete description of the manner in which the bidder proposes to perform the task. The level of detail provided is for the bidder to determine. 
41.  Key Activity 3.2.2.5, review and validate test results: Does the Department intend or the I&SS vendor to “validate” test results by conducting a sampling of independent tests or by reviewing a system contractor’s test plans and test results?

Keeping in mind what we are trying to accomplish, what approach do you propose?

The State expects a complete description of the manner in which the bidder proposes to perform the task. The level of detail provided is for the bidder to determine. 

42.  Key Activity 3.2.2.6, code analysis: Is it still the intention of this task for the vendor to perform a detailed review of all MMIS software code (approximately 3.5 million lines, 1800 programs)? Is there program documentation available today? If so, does the program documentation match the existing object code operating today?  

See the answer to questions 8 and 13.

43.  Does the state have current versions of provider manuals that explain state policies and rules related to payments for all claim types and service types?

Yes, see the answer to question 13.

44.  Does the state currently have licenses for and use any software that will automatically generate business rules from software code?  If so, what is the product?

No.

45.  Key Activity 3.2.2.7, determine if business rules are synchronized with policy: Is the Department prepared to make sufficient staff available to review the analysis results of 1800 programs in the required timeframe?

KA 3.2.2.7 has been deleted and replaced with KA  3.2.3.5. 

The State will supply the necessary resources.

46.  Key Activity 3.2.2.8, develop operational logic for Workflow Process Management: to what level of detail do you want the I&SS vendor to develop operational logic for the workflow process management system?

Keeping in mind what we are trying to accomplish, what approach do you propose?

The State expects a complete description of the manner in which the bidder proposes to perform the task. The level of detail provided is for the bidder to determine.

47.  Key Activity 3.2.2.9, create business process contract and monitoring system from WPM: Is this task referring to monitoring operational activities or project/system implementation activities? 

Keeping in mind what we are trying to accomplish, what approach do you propose?

The bidder's proposal will be scored on their vision (understanding, approach and personnel) they propose to bring to assist the State with the Iowa Medicaid Enterprise implementation. 
48.  Key Activity 3.2.2.9, create business process contract and monitoring system from WPM:  It’s our understanding that the Core MMIS contractor will design, develop and implement all software related to Workflow Process Management.  Is that correct?

"The development of a workflow process management system to include all the components of the new IME with an emphasis on quality and efficiency will require the skills of SMEs that are familiar with healthcare insurance operations and successful workflow design.  It will be critical that an optimal workflow process is designed to successfully incorporate all IME contractors and the State’s Medicaid staff into a cohesive, efficient, seamless operation. The Contractor will be required to develop a system within the workflow design to easily monitor activities of the IME contractors as they relate to the workflow so problems can be detected and resolved."  MED-04-037, Section 3.2.1, page 16

49.  Key Activity 3.2.2.10, validate Workflow Process Management software: Please clarify what is meant by and how the Department expects the vendor will “verify the workflow process management system works as designed” in Phase 1.

Keeping in mind what we are trying to accomplish, what approach do you propose?

The State expects a complete description of the manner in which the bidder proposes to perform the task. The level of detail provided is for the bidder to determine.
50.  Key Activity 3.2.2.10, validate Workflow Process Management software: Please explain what is meant by and the Department’s expectations by the requirement to “facilitate implementation of workflow process” in Phase 1.  

Keeping in mind what we are trying to accomplish, what approach do you propose?

The State expects a complete description of the manner in which the bidder proposes to perform the task. The level of detail provided is for the bidder to determine.
51.  Key Activity 3.2.2.10, validate Workflow Process Management software: Please explain what is meant by the requirement to “Optimize operational design”?  Does the responsibility to “optimize operational design” refer to the workflow process or the WPM software or both?

It refers to both the process and the software.

52.  Key Activity 3.2.2.12, develop and implement master plan for connectivity: Please explain what is meant by the responsibility to “implement approved plan.”

The I&SS contractor is to "Develop and implement a master plan for connectivity for all IME contractors..."

Before the master plan can be implemented the State must approve it, thus "implement approved plan."

53.  Workflow Process Management 3.2.2.15, assist in development and execution of contracts: Does this Key Activity include assistance in the development of “all contracts related to IME” or is it limited to support of RFP MED-04-015, MED-04-034, and MED-04-036?

 Keeping in mind what we are trying to accomplish, what approach do you propose?

The State expects a complete description of the manner in which the bidder proposes to perform the task. The level of detail provided is for the bidder to determine.
54.  Key Activity 3.2.3.1, Coordinate Workflow Process Management with successful bidders: It’s our understanding that the Core MMIS contractor will identify the detailed data needs of the WPM software and that the I&SS vendor’s role in this activity will be to communicate and coordinate with other contractors.  Is that correct?

"The development of a workflow process management system to include all the components of the new IME with an emphasis on quality and efficiency will require the skills of SMEs that are familiar with healthcare insurance operations and successful workflow design.  It will be critical that an optimal workflow process is designed to successfully incorporate all IME contractors and the State’s Medicaid staff into a cohesive, efficient, seamless operation. The Contractor will be required to develop a system within the workflow design to easily monitor activities of the IME contractors as they relate to the workflow so problems can be detected and resolved."  MED-04-037, Section 3.2.1, page 16

55.  Key Activity 3.2.3.4, participate in planning of relocation: Who will develop the initial plans for the building (wiring, connectivity, space, equipment, phone) that are to be validated by the vendor?  

" As part of the successful melding of multiple contractors and DHS Medicaid staff to form the IME, the physical location of IME will be developed and implemented.  The successful bidder will also participate in the determination of layout of the office and placement of personnel, equipment and systems, etc. and overseeing the activities associated with move and set up of the new IME.  The Contractor must have the skills to optimally structure the physical location of resources in accordance with the workflow process management developed to optimize the IME." MED-04-037, Section 3.2.1, p16.

55.  Key Activity 3.2.3.4, participate in planning of relocation: Please clarify the scope of the responsibility to assist in the ‘setup’ of the call centers?

Keeping in mind what we are trying to accomplish, what approach do you propose?

The State expects a complete description of the manner in which the bidder proposes to perform the task. The level of detail provided is for the bidder to determine.
56.  Key Activity 3.2.3.5, determine if business rules are synchronized with policy: How  does this activity differ from Key Activity 3.2.2.7?

KA 3.2.2.7 has been deleted.

57.  Key Activity 3.2.4.1: Implement WPM design and reporting: It is our understanding that the Core MMIS contractor will implement the WPM system.  Is that correct?

"DHS will use an Implementation and Support Services (I&SS) contractor to lead the coordination effort between all successful bidders.  This includes both systems integration considerations and development of the operational logic for the Workflow Process Management system. " MED-04-015, Section 5.2.1.1.

58.  Key Activity 3.2.4.1, implement WPM design and reporting: Is the State asking the I&SS vendor to develop a comprehensive test plan to verify and validate the implementation of the WPM?

Yes.

59.  Key Activity 3.2.4.1, implement WPM design and reporting: Please clarify how the Department anticipates the vendor will “validate reports are accurate.”

The State expects a complete description of the manner in which the bidder proposes to perform the task. The level of detail provided is for the bidder to determine.
60.  Key Activity 3.2.4.3, coordinate move to IME building: It’s our understanding That the task to “assist with implementation of new infrastructure” is limited to coordinating, advising, and overseeing, but not actually implementing the infrastructure.  Is that correct?

"DHS will use an Implementation and Support Services (I&SS) contractor to lead the coordination effort between all successful bidders.  This includes both systems integration considerations and development of the operational logic for the Workflow Process Management system." MED-04-015, Section 5.2.1.1, page 73.

61.  Key Activity 3.2.4.4, monitor and assess data conversions: Has the state already determined the volume of data that must be converted?  What are current policies with relation to the amount of recipient eligibility data and claims history that must be converted?

We do not think, at this time, we have a data conversion issue. See MED-04-015 amendments. 

62.  Key Activity 3.2.4.8, validate and train Department staff: Please explain what is intended for the report on “validation of Medical Services staff…”

Keeping in mind what we are trying to accomplish, what approach do you propose?

The State expects a complete description of the manner in which the bidder proposes to perform the task. The level of detail provided is for the bidder to determine.
63.  Key Activity 3.2.5.1, optimize WPM design and reporting: Please clarify the I&SS vendor role in the tasks to “test changes” and to “implement changes as tested.”

Keeping in mind what we are trying to accomplish, what approach do you propose?

The State expects a complete description of the manner in which the bidder proposes to perform the task. The level of detail provided is for the bidder to determine.
64.  Paragraph 6.5, payment terms and conditions: This paragraphs states that the price for each of the sections 3.2.2 through 3.2.5 will be divided equally by the number of months and invoiced monthly.  An answer to a question on the previously released RFP requested pricing by deliverable so their prices could be divided across the applicable months.  Please clarify which will apply.

The contractor will determine total cost of deliverable and divide total cost by  total number of months of the deliverable.  Satisfactory progress, as determined  by the State, must be maintained in meeting these specific overlapping  deliverables.

For example, if the price of the deliverable from 3.2.2.12, the transition plan is $10,000, the total number of months is 9 months (March through November).  

Assuming satisfactory progress each month beginning in March, the contractor  could invoice $1,111.11 per month. 

For this reason it is important for the contractor to price each of the deliverables
65.  Paragraph 6.9 requires a performance bond of $2,000,000.  Is this the expect value of the contract?

No.

66.  Paragraph 6.10, Indemnification: Is the Department open to discussing recommended changes to this section?  Our concern is that the contractor is required to indemnify the state for any damage resulting from its performance of the agreement, regardless of whether it was negligent.  Our preference would be that this provision be modified to only hold the contractor liable if it is negligent. 
The Department will not modify the indemnification section.

67.  Paragraph 6.14, Key staff.  Is the number of days proposed (4.2.5) onsite for each staff member by task a negotiated item based on the vendor’s final project work plan and schedule, the vendor’s proposed project methodology, and the dynamic nature of these projects? 

Any deviation from the bidder's proposals will be at the discretion of the State.

68.  If they become necessary, has the State scheduled potential dates for oral presentations?

See the answer to question 31.

69.  In the Subsection title, the March, 2004 start date for Phase 1 needs to be changed to April, 2004 to reflect the new Procurement Timetable dates in Section 2.4 and subsequent RFP references.

April 2004 is the correct date.

70.  The “synchronization of business rules with Iowa Medicaid policy” key activity of Phase 1 is repeated in Phase 2, Subsection 3.2.3.5.  Is it the State’s intention that this activity be conducted across both Phases?  If so, how will the “written report identifying discrepancies between Medicaid policy and MMIS business rules” deliverable in Phase 1 differ from the same deliverable stated in Phase 2?

KA  3.2.2.7 has been deleted.

71.  Please clarify the sentence that “the contractor shall monitor implementation of these contracts and any other contracts directly related to implementation of the IME.”  What other and how many contracts may need to be monitored?

The contracts that the contractor will monitor are identified in the RFP.  However, the contractor must be able to integrate into the MWP any related IME activities that may arise in the future.

72.  Has DHS established a final timetable for the release of RFPs MED-04-034 and MED-04-036?

There is a timetable for MED-04-034, but not for MED-04-036.

73.  It appears that the RFP has a numbering sequence error, as the numbering jumps from 4.2.5.4.4 to 4.5.5.5.  Please confirm whether DHS wants a bidder’s response to reference RFP section numbers as written, or if DHS wants the bidder’s response to adjust the numbering appropriately from 4.5.5.5 to 4.2.5.5, and so on.

Response to the numbers as written.

74.  Bidders are directed to provide audited financial statements for the preceding three years.  As a privately held company, we are not required to have our finances audited and, instead, our CPA conducts annual reviews.  In lieu of the audited financial statements, may we submit these CPA-reviewed financial statements?

Yes.

75. Have there been any changes to 2.4.

Yes, the closing date for receipt of bid proposals and amendment to bid proposals is changed from 2/27/04 to 3/1/04.
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